April 30, 2010

MEMORANDUM TO: Chairman Jaczko
Commissioner Svinicki
Commissioner Apostolakis
Commissioner Magwood
Commissioner Ostendorff

FROM: Michael R. Johnson, Director /RA/
Office of New Reactors

SUBJECT: QUARTERLY UPDATE OF THE STATUS OF THE
MULTINATIONAL DESIGN EVALUATION PROGRAM
Enclosed is the quarterly update of staff activities associated with the Multinational

Design Evaluation Program (MDEP), covering the period of February 2010 — April 2010. Staff
from the Nuclear Regulatory Commission’s Office of New Reactors, along with representatives
from the nuclear regulatory authorities of nine other countries, are participating in this initiative
which is focused on improving the efficiency and the effectiveness of the regulatory design
reviews of new commercial power reactors. MDEP continues to be successful by making each
regulatory authority better informed; more focused on safety; and stronger in its independent
decision making. This report has been coordinated with the Office of International Programs.
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